



KRISTINE CARLSON

kristicarlson7@gmail.com | 415-828-3024 | Charlottesville, VA

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Virginia licensed and ASHA-certified Speech-Language Pathologist with 20 years of experience with adults 18+ in a variety of medical settings, primarily acute care, in the areas of speech/language/cognitive and swallowing disorders. Proficient in Flexible Endoscopic Evaluation of Swallowing (FEES), Videofluoroscopic Swallow Studies (VFSS), tracheal suctioning, and Passy-Muir Speaking Valves (PMV). MBSImp-certified. Work with a multitude of diagnoses including CVA, brain tumor, post-lung, heart, and liver transplants, post-cardiac surgery, dementia, Parkinson's Disease, cancer, and general medicine patients. Work in a multi-disciplinary setting using evidence-based practice. Supervise graduate student interns. Provide departmental as well as hospital-wide in-services in the areas of swallowing and SLP services. Recently initiated expert witness work, representing both plaintiff and defense.

WORK HISTORY

Speech-Language Pathologist, Expert Witness | Various law firms 06/2023- Current

Speech-Language Pathologist, PRN, Acute Care | University of Virginia - Charlottesville, VA
04/2015 - Current

Speech-Language Pathologist, F/T & PRN, Acute Care, Outpatient | Stanford Medical Center - Palo Alto, CA 07/2007 - 04/2014

Speech-Language Pathologist, PRN, Acute Care, SNF, LTACH, Acute Rehab | California Pacific Medical Center - San Francisco, CA 07/2007 - 04/2014

Speech-Language Pathologist, PRN, Acute Care | El Camino Hospital - Redwood City, CA
03/2008 - 03/2010

Speech-Language Pathologist, Full-Time, Acute Rehab, Outpatient | Rehab Institute of Chicago at Alexian Brothers – Elk Grove Village, IL 06/2005 - 05/2006

Speech-Language Pathologist, PRN, SNF | Briarwood Healthcare Center - Denver, CO
06/2004 - 06/2005

Speech-Language Pathologist, Denver Public Schools | ProCare Therapy - Denver, CO
08/2004 - 06/2005

EDUCATION

University of Virginia, Charlottesville, VA 05/2004
Master of Education: Speech-Language Pathology

Calvin University, Grand Rapids, MI 05/2002
Bachelor of Arts: Speech-Language Pathology